
To: Daniel Kane, Sr., Local 239 Trustee 

From: Members of the Independent Review Board 

Re: Proposed Charges against former Local 239 Principal Officer Anthony Miceli 

Date: June 13, 2000 

I. RECOMMENDATION 

The Independent Review Board (" IRB") refers the below report to the Local 239 

Trustee, recommending he file a charge against former Local 239 President and current member 

Anthony Miceli ("Miceli"). While the principal officer of Local 239, Miceli brought reproach 

upon the International Brotherhood of Teamsters ("EBT") by violating the Local Bylaws, 

embezzling and unlawfully converting to his use monies of Local 239 and by breaching his 

fiduciary duties to the members in violation of Article II, Section 2(a) and Article XIX, Sections 

7(b)(1), (2) and (3) of the EBT Constitution and Article VI, Section 3(b) and Article XV, Section 

4 of the Local 239 Bylaws. 

In violation of the Local Bylaws and without the approval of the Executive Board or the 

members, Miceli in 1995, 1996 and 1997 unilaterally granted himself Christmas bonuses. 

Through this unauthorized self-dealing, Miceli received approximately $8,100 in unauthorized 

bonuses. Moreover, Miceli in the same period bestowed on Local employees $22,085 in 

unauthorized bonuses. Finally, from June 1997 through August 1999, Miceli granted five Local 

employees an additional $14,580 in salary increases in violation of Local Bylaws. 



n . INTRODUCTION 

A. Background 

Local 239 represents approximately 1,050 members in the New York City metropolitan 

area and New Jersey. (Ex. 1) Its jurisdiction is general automotive, electronics, synthetic and 

specialty products drivers, helpers and warehousemen. The Local shares office space with its 

affiliated benefit Funds at 2380 Hempstead Turnpike in East Meadow, New York. 

From January 1995 through December 1999, the Local held 50 general membership 

meetings. Over these five years, at only eight meetings were at least fifteen members present. 1 In 

the majority of membership meetings held in this period, the Executive Board members were the 

majority. (Ex. 2) At the November 24, 1998 nomination meeting, only eleven members were 

present, seven of whom were officers. These seven officers, including Miceli, were all nominated 

without opposition and, thus, elected.(Ex. 3) 

As detailed below, Miceli violated the Local Bylaws and his fiduciary duty to members. 

He also embezzled union funds by causing $30,185 in unauthorized bonuses to officers and 

employees. Finally, Miceli granted an additional $14,580 in unapproved raises. The Local's 

Executive Board never approved these actions as the Local Bylaws required and the proposed 

revised Local Bylaws required. 

1 The EBT Model Local Union Bylaws set a quorum for a membership meeting as 
fifteen members. This number allows for a majority of nonofficer members (8) over the officers 
of the Local Executive Board. However, in some Locals with non-officer employees who are 
Local members it still allows those who work for the Local to outnumber those who employ 
them at an authorized membership meeting. 



B. Anthony Miceli 

Miceli was elected the Local's principal officer in 1993. Miceli first started working for the 

Local when the Local's then EBT Trustee hired him as a business agent in May 1991. (Ex. 4 at 6-

9) Prior to that, Miceli had worked for eight years as an assistant in an apprentice program at 

IBT Local 363 where he was not a member. (Id.) Prior to working at Local 363, Miceli testified 

that he was a business agent for non-Teamsters Local 2 in New York, New York. (Id. at 126-

27) 

In March 2000, the EBT Trustee Daniel Kane, Sr., removed Miceli from the principal 

officer position after the General President placed the Local under trusteeship based upon an IRB 

recommendation. (Ex. 5) According to Local records, Miceli remains a Local member. (Ex. 6) 

m . JURISDICTION 

Pursuant to Article XIX, Section 14(c)(1) of the EBT Constitution, this disciplinary matter 

is within the jurisdiction of the Local 239 Trustee. Paragraph G(e) of the March 14, 1989 Consent 

Decree in United States v. International Brotherhood of Teamsters. 88 Civ. 4486 (S.D.N.Y.) and 

Paragraph 1(6) of the Rules and Procedures for Operation of the IRB ("the IRB Rules") require 

that within 90 days of the ERB's referral of a matter to an IBT entity, that entity must file with the 

IRB written findings setting forth the specific action taken and the reasons for that action. 

Pursuant to Paragraph 1(9) of the ERB Rules, not meeting this deadline may be considered a 

failure to cooperate with the ERB. 



IV. INVESTIGATIVE FINDINGS 

A. Local 239's Poor Financial Condition under Miceli 

During Miceli's term as the principal officer of Local 239, the Local's financial condition 

deteriorated over time. For example, according to the Form LM-2's filed the Local's net assets 

declined $135,434 between 1994 and 1998. (Ex. 7) According to the Local's 1998 Form LM-2 , 

at the end of that year the Local had negative net assets of $45,434. The Local had $4,820 in its 

bank account and no investments. (Ex. 1) The June 1999 Trustee Report listed $37,151.75 in 

total ongoing obligations, including $13,250 owed to the Local's auditors, $14,000 owed to the 

Local's attorney, $2,555 owed to the Welfare Fund, $6,119.75 owed to the EBT for per capita 

assessments and $1,227 owed to Joint Council 16 for per capita assessments. (Ex. 8) 

The Local's outside auditors noted the Local's poor financial condition and the 

precariousness of the Local's finances in an Independent Audit Report submitted for years 1997 

and 1998. This report stated: 

The accompanying financial statements have been 
prepared assuming that the Union will continue 
as a going concern. As discussed in Note 7 to 
the financial statements, the Union has 
experienced continued decreases in cash and net assets 
and has liabilities in excess of assets 
that raise substantial doubt about its ability 
to continue as a going concern. 

(Ex.9) 

B. Local 239's Lack of Approved Bylaws 

Local 239 received its charter on September 17, 1954. Its Bylaws were adopted on 

December 21, 1959. These Bylaws did not require any specific number of members to be 

necessary for a quorum to hold a membership meeting. (Ex. 10) In 1986 and again in 1996 



International auditors advised the Local to amend its Bylaws to comply with the International 

Constitution and to incorporate language required by amendments to the IBT Constitution since 

1981. (Ex. 11) Although the Local proposed amendments to its Bylaws, the Local as of 

February 14, 2000 had yet to secure IBT approval for those amendments because it failed to 

establish that the members approved the changes. (Ex. 12) 

C. Unauthorized Christmas Bonuses and Raises to Officers and Employees 

The Local 239 Bylaws, under which Miceli maintained the Local operated (Ex. 4 at 45-

50), in Article VI, Section 3 (b), stated that the Local's Executive Board shall 

provide for the salaries, allowances, direct and indirect 
disbursements, expenses and reimbursement of expenses 
for officers, agents and employees. 

(Ex. 10) 

Article XV, Section 4 of these Bylaws further stated 

The Executive Board may from time to time provide the terms 
and conditions of employment for officers, employees and representative 
of the union including, but not limited to such fringe benefits as 
vacations with pay, holidays, sick leave, time off for personal leave, 
and, in connection therewith any disability or sickness, health and 
welfare, severance and retirement benefits and activities, and 
facilities relating thereto, and may from time to time provide changes 
therein, as well additional compensations and allowances. 

(Ex. 10) 

Moreover, even the proposed Local Bylaws, which have not been approved by the IBT, 

required that salaries and bonus payments to Local employees must also be approved by the 

Local's Executive Board. Section 14(A)(2) of these proposed Bylaws state: 

...The Local Union Executive Board, in addition to such other general 
powers conferred by these Bylaws, is hereby empowered to: 
Establish the salaries for the officers and Business Agents and establish the 



allowances, direct and indirect disbursements, expenses and reimbursements 
of expenses for officers and Business Agents. Changes in the salaries, allowances 
or expenses of the Officers and Business Agents shall be specifically set forth 
in the minutes of the Executive Board meeting at which such changes 
are approved. 

(Ex. 13) 

From October 1995 through April 1999, Local 239 paid annual bonuses to lull-time 

employees and officers of the Local totaling $30,185. (Ex. 14) The Local's Executive Board did 

not approve these as the Bylaws required. (Ex. 15) Nor was there any membership 

approval or disclosure to the members at membership meetings2 (Exs. 16-20) Miceli 

authorized the payments. (Ex. 14, Ex. 4 at 22-23) This was done during a time as discussed 

The following schedule details the unauthorized bonus recipients and the amounts awarded. In 1998, 

98 1999 Total 

$8,100 

the Local awarded no bonuses. 

Name 1995 1996 1997 

Miceli $2,700 $2,700 $2,700 

Warren $1,000 $1,150 $1,200 

Evansto $1,000 $1,300 $1,350 

Crean 

Calderon $100 

Teehan $100 

Eidlin $100 

Mart $1,980 $1,980 $2,030 

McDougall $1,310 $1,310 $1,390 

Heaney $800 $800 $900 

Conklin $120 $120 

$3,350 

$900 $4,550 

$100 

$100 

$100 

$5,990 

$695 $4,705 

$450 $2,950 

$240 

$9,210 $9,360 $9,570 $0 $2,045 $30,185 



above, when the Local's finances were precarious. 

In this period, Miceli granted himself three unauthorized bonuses totaling $8,100. Miceli 

testified that the Executive Board only approved a bonus for him for 1999. (Ex. 4 at 22-23) He 

admitted that the Local's Executive Board had not approved a bonus he received in 1997, 

totaling two weeks salary. Miceli explained that his 1999 bonus the Board approved because the 

Local's accountant informed him that he needed Board approval. (Id.) Miceli, of course, as an 

officer was duly bound to follow the Bylaws. See IBT Constitution Article XIX, Section 7(b)(1). 

That he did not know the requirements in such an important area and did not check before 

awarding himself and others compensation when the Local was in a deteriorating financial 

condition is flagrant recklessness. This studied recklessness was a conscious avoidance of 

knowledge. 

Miceli admitted that the Local's Executive Board did not approve any of the other 

bonuses that he awarded to Local employees. (Id. at 22-23). An examination of the Local's 

Executive Board minutes from January 1995 through September 1999 confirmed that the Local's 

Executive Board did not authorize these bonus payments.3 (Ex. 15) 

Additionally, the Local's Executive Board failed to approve weekly $25 salary increases to 

Warren, Evaristo and a clerical employee, Lynette Heaney, in June 1997 ; a $25 a week salary 

increase to Fran Mart, the Local bookkeeper, another $25 increase to Heaney and a $40 a week 

salary increase to JoAnne McDougall, the Local's Titan operator, in September 1997. Through 

August 27, 1999, these salary increases totaled $3,795 in 1997, $6,875 in 1998 and $3,910 in 

1999 for a three year period total of $14,580. (Exs. 15,21) Nor was there any disclosure to the 

3 No bonuses were awarded in 1998. 



members at any membership meeting or membership approval. (Exs. 16-20) 

Miceli testified as follows concerning Evaristo's pay : 

Q: How are the salaries? How is Mr. Evaristo's salary set? 
A. We set - in the beginning it was set, I think, $550 to $660, if you 

didn't know anything and then I gave him a raise as he went 
along, that's how it was set. 
There was no criteria. It was set like if nobody didn't have any 
experience because I wanted- what I did was try to get 
people from the union, inside the union. Like Mr. Evaristo 
works for Goody Products for eighteen years and when his 
place went out of business I asked him to come aboard 
because he was a shop steward, so that it is how it was set. 

Q: Was that approved by the Executive Board? 
A: No, it wasn't. 
Q: How about for the employees? 
A: No, they always had their salaries, the salaries was set when I got there. 

Whatever the increases were, the normal like when the trustee was there, 
when he was there he gave them a raise. I don't know how he got 
along with that. I just went along with whatever was done prior 
to when I got there. I just kept going. 

Q: Let's talk about raises. Since you have been principal officer and 
since Mr. Evaristo or these other individuals have been employed, 
have they received raises. 

A: Yes, they have. 
Q: Who sets the raises? 
A: The raises were set by me. I just give him X amount of dollars. There was no 

extravagant - there was no big deal. 
Q: Did the Executive Board approve that? 

A: No, I didn't know • the Executive Board had to have approval. 
(Ex.4 at 19-20) 

V. Analysis 

Miceli violated the Local Bylaws Article VI, Section 3(b) and Article XV, Section 4, 

brought reproach upon the IBT, breached his fiduciary duty to members and embezzled union 

8 



funds through unilaterally awarding bonuses to himself and employees and awarding pay raises 

to five Local employees without the approval of the Local's Executive Board. Even under the 

proposed revised Bylaws which were not approved, Miceli similarly was required to obtain the 

approval of the Local Executive Board for the bonus payments and the raises. 

This was a Local with a deteriorating financial condition. In deciding to use its assets to 

reward himself and others, Miceli asserts he did not bother to determine what approval was 

needed under the Bylaws. His claimed recklessness in this situation amounts to a conscious 

avoidance of knowledge. From this it can be inferred that he had the intent to embezzle. 

The EBT Constitution prohibits embezzlement or conversion of union funds. EBT 

Constitution, Art XIX, Section 7(b)(3). The Independent Administrator and the ERB have found 

the discussions of embezzlement under federal labor law instructive. Investigations Officer v. 

Vitale. Decision of the Independent Administrator (December 18, 1990), a f fd . United States v. 

IBT- 775 F.Supp. 90 (S.D.N.Y.), a f f d in relevant part. 948 F.2d 1278 (2d Cir. 1991); 

Investigations Officer v. Morris: Investigations Officer v. Ligurotis: Investigations Officer v. 

Burke: Decision of the Independent Administrator (October 1, 1992), a f fd . United States v. IBT. 

817 F. Supp.337 (S.D.N. Y. 1993); Investigations Officer v. Caldwell. Decision of the 

Independent Administrator (February 9, 1993), a f fd . United States v. IBT. 88 Civ. 4486 

(S .D.N. Y. September 2, 1993) and In Re Bruce Presley. Opinion and Decision of the Independent 

Review Board (June 8, 1998). 

Courts interpreting Title 29, United States Code § 501(c) (Embezzlement by a Union 

Officer) have stated that "[tjhe language of section 501(c) imposes the broadest possible fiduciary 

duty upon union officers." United States v. Gibson. 675 F. 2d 825, 828 (6th Cir. 1982), United 



States v, Bang, 583 F. 2d 832 (6th Cir. 1978), cert.denied. 439 U.S. 1127 (1979); United States v 

Silverman, 430 F.2d 106, 113 (2d Cir.), modified on other grounds. 439 F. 2d 1198 (2d Cir. 

1970). The Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals stated that "[i]n enacting the statute, Congress created 

a new criminal penalty to prevent the following evil: 

Officers and other union representatives may not act adversely to their 
organization or to the members as a group or acquire a personal interest 
which is contrary to the interests of the organization. Being trustees the 
officers must subvert their own personal interests to the lawful mandate 
and order of the organization. 

675 F. 2d at 828, citing United States v. Goad. 490 F.2d 1158, 1162 (8lh Cir.), cert, denied. 417 

U.S. 945 (1974). 

Miceli's fiduciary obligations were also set forth in the New York Labor Law ("NY Labor 

Law"). NY Labor Law Section 722(3) provides that, " No officer or agent of a labor organization 

shall, directly or indirectly ,..[a]ct in any way which subordinates the interests of such labor 

organization to his own pecuniary or personal interests." (Id. at 2). Pursuant to NY Labor Law 

Section 720, 

it is hereby declared to be public policy of the state of New York 
that officers and business agents of a labor organization shall 
be held to a fiduciary obligation in handling the labor organization's 
assets; ...and that such officers and agents shall account fully 
to the members of such labor organization for all assets and financial 
transactions. (M- at 1). 

Furthermore, Article XIX, Section 7(b)(3) of the IBT Constitution forbids embezzlement of union 

funds. 

Contrary to the duties an officer owed under NY Labor Law and the EBT Constitution, 
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without any legitimate authorization, Miceli favored his financial interest over the interests of the 

Local's members when he caused Local 239 to grant him bonuses in 1995, 1996 andl997. Miceli 

embezzled union funds and violated his fiduciary duties to members. Neither the Local's 

Executive Board nor its members approved the bonuses or the pay raises. Miceli's unilateral 

authorization of these payments to himself and others was a breach of his fiduciary duties under 

federal and state law. As a fiduciary, Miceli had a duty to hold the Local's money and property 

solely for the benefit of the organization. £>££ 29 U.S.C. Section 501(a). In violation of the 

Bylaws, Miceli breached his fiduciary duties to the Local's members by spending Local money for 

personal benefit. See United States v. Local 560. supra. 780 F.2d 267, 284 (union officers are 

fiduciaries); Morrisev v. Curran. 650 F.2d 1267, 1274 (2d Cir. 1981) (union official breaches 

fiduciary duty when funds are spent for his benefit and such expenditures are manifestly 

unreasonable as a Local officer); Farrington v. Benjamin. 468 F. Supp. 343, 350-51 (E.D.Mich. 

1979). Indeed, Miceli's violation of his fiduciary duties is additional evidence of his fraudulent 

intent to embezzle. See Investigations Officer v. Morris. Decision of the Independent 

Administrator at 23 (May 22, 1991), a f f i i United States v. ffij, 777 F. Supp. 1123 

(S.D.N.Y. 1991), a f f i Docket Nos. 92-6056, 92-6058, 92-6088 (2d Cir. September 15, 1992). 

VI. CONCLUSION 

Based upon the foregoing, it is recommended that former Local 239 principal officer and 

current Local 239 member Anthony Miceli be charged as follows: 

While an officer of Local 239, you brought reproach upon the IBT in violation of Article 

II, Section 2(a) and Article XIX, Sections 7(b)(1), (2) and (3) of the IBT Constitution by 

11 



embezzling and unlawfully converting to your own use the funds of Local 239, by breaching your 

fiduciary duties to members and by violating the Local Bylaws, Article VI, Section 3(b) and 

Article XV, Section 4, to wit: 

From on or about June 1, 1995 to January 31, 1999, as the principal officer of Local 239 

you sought and received bonuses totaling $8,100 in violation of the Local Bylaws and without the 

approval of the Executive Board or the members of Local 239. In this same period, you 

authorized bonuses to Local employees totaling $20,085 and salary increases to five employees 

totaling $14,580 in violation of Local Bylaws and without the approval of the Executive Board or 

the members of Local 239. 



EXHIBIT LIST 

Local 239 Form LM-2, Labor Organization Annual Report for 1998 

IRB Report dated February 24, 2000 Recommending Trusteeship for Local 239 

January 27, 1999 letter from Anthony Miceli to the IBT with Local 239 Special 
General Membership Meeting Minutes of November 24, 1998 

Transcript of Anthony Miceli's December 1, 1999 IRB Sworn Examination 

March 6, 2000 Notice from General President James Hoffa placing Local 239 into 
Trusteeship 

Local 239 Membership Records 

Local 239 Form LM-2, Labor Organization Annual Report for 1994, 1995, 1996, 
1997 and 1998 

Local 239 June 1999 Trustee Report 

Local 239 Independent Auditor's Financial Statement for 1997 and 1998 

Local 239 Operating Bylaws 

IBT Audit Reports of Local 239 dated April 26, 1996 and August 15, 1986 

Letter dated March 23, 1999 from James P. Hoffa, General President to Anthony 
Miceli 

Local 239 Proposed Bylaws dated November 24, 1998 

Local 239 Bonus Checks from October of 1994 through June 1999 

Local 239 Executive Board Meeting Minutes from September 1994 through June 
of 1999 

Local 239 General Membership Meeting Minutes for 1995 

Local 239 General Membership Meeting Minutes for 1996 

Local 239 General Membership Meeting Minutes for 1997 
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Local 239 General Membership Meeting Minutes for 1998 

Local 239 General Membership Meeting Minutes for 1999 

Local 239 1997 Wage and Expense Journal 
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INDEPENDENT REVIEW BOARD 
444 North Capitol St., NW, Suite 528 

Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 434-8080 

Facsimile (202) 434-8084 
Corruption Hotline (800) CALL IRB 

Chief Investigator: 
Charles M. Carberry, Esq. 
17 Battery Place, Suite 331 
New York, NY 10004 

Administrator: 
John J. Cronin, Jr. 

Board Members: 

Benjamin R. C i v i l e t t i , Esq. 
V e n a b l e , B a e t j e r , Howard & C i v i l e t t i 
1201 New York Avenue , NW, S u i t e 1000 

W a s h i n g t o n , D.C. 20005 

J o s e p h E. d iGenova , Esq. 
d iGenova & T o e n s i n g 

901 1 5 t h S t r e e t , NW, S u i t e 430 
W a s h i n g t o n , D.C. 20005 

November 8, 2001 

Mr. James P. Hoffa, General President 
International Brotherhood of Teamsters 
25 Louisiana Avenue, N .W. 
Washington, D.C. 20001 

W i l l i a m H. Webs ter , Esq. 
Mi lbank , Tweed, Had ley & McCloy 
1825 Eye S t r e e t , NW, S u i t e 1100 

W a s h i n g t o n , DC 20006 

Re: Decision on Charges Against Former 
Local 239 Principal Officer Anthony Miceli 

Dear Mr. Hoffa: 
The Independent Review Board has reviewed your decision of 

September 24, 2001, in the above captioned matter, and finds the 
decision to be not inadequate. 

Very truly yours, 
Members of the 
Independent Rej Board 

By: 
Cronin, Jr. 

ftrator 

cc: Patrick J. Szymanski, General Counsel 
Mr. Anthony Miceli 
Teamsters Local Union 239 

Pursuant to the Consent Order of the United States District Court, S.D.N.Y. 
United States -v- International Brotherhood of Teamsters 88 CIV 4486 (DNE) 
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I N T E R N A T I O N A L 
B R O T H E R H O O D OF T E A M S T E R S 

AFL-CIO 

OFFICE OF 
JAMES P. HOFFA 
GENERAL PRESIDENT 

September 24, 2001 

Mr. Anthony Miceli 
P.O. Box 657 
Mt. Pocono, Pennsylvania 18344 

Dear Sir and Brother: 

You will find enclosed the report and recommendations of the Panel which 
conducted the hearings on the charges filed against you. I have had the 
opportunity to review the Panel's findings and conclusions, and hereby adopt them 
as my own. 

The Panel's recommendation is reissued as the decision of the General 
President. 

Fraternally yours, 

General President 

JPH/gwb 

Enclosure 

cc: Teamsters Local Union 239 
Hearing Panel 

i/Tndependent Review Board i/Tn 

25 L O U I S I A N A A V E N U E , N . W . • W A S H I N G T O N , D . C . 2 0 0 0 1 - 2 1 98 • ( 2 0 2 ) 6 2 4 - 6 8 0 0 



BEFORE A PANEL APPOINTED BY 
THE INTERNATIONAL UNION 

Introduction 

On June 13, 2000, the Independent Review Board (IRE) proposed charges against 
former Local 239 President Anthony Miceli. Because Local 239 was under International 
trusteeship at the time, the charges were referred to International Trustee Dan Kane, Sr. 
On October 31, 2000, Miceli entered into an agreement with the IBT settling the charges 
against him. However, because Miceli failed to satisfy all the conditions of that 
agreement, the IRB never approved the settlement. 

On June 4, 2001, the IRB directed the International Union to hold a hearing on the 
charges against Miceli. General President Hoffa appointed this panel to hear the charges. 
Stu Mundy, Secretary-Treasurer of Local 251, was appointed to present the charges. On 
July 5, 2001, Miceli informed the Union that he would be unable to attend the hearing 
scheduled for July 12, 2001. Miceli did not request to have the hearing rescheduled. 

The Charges 

The charges against Miceli alleged that he unilaterally granted bonuses and pay 
raises to himself and other Local 239 officers and employees without getting the approval 
of the Executive Board. Miceli allegedly caused the Local to pay over $40,000 in 
unauthorized salaries and bonuses. This included several bonuses to Miceli himself, 
totaling $8,100. At his sworn examination, Miceli admitted that he set the raises for the 
other employees and officers himself, and that he was not aware that Executive Board 
approval was required. 

The JRB's recommendation of charges cited the Local's Bylaws then in effect as 
well as proposed revised Bylaws which had not been properly approved at the time of 
Miceli's allegedly improper conduct. Both versions of the Bylaws required Executive 
Board approval for pay raises for officers and employees. 

Miceli was charged with embezzlement for this conduct. The IRB cited 
substantial authority, in the form of both past Consent Decree decisions and court 
decisions, that Miceli's conduct rose to the level of recklessness that has been found to 
constitute fraudulent intent required for an embezzlement finding. 

Analysis 

Because Miceli has failed to provide any defense to these charges, and he did not 
appear for his hearing, we are left only with the IRB's version of the facts. These facts 
show that Miceli acted with total disregard for procedural requirements. It is 
unreasonable to accept a claim that he believed he was allowed to grant these raises and 
bonuses without the Executive Board's approval. A principal officer of a Local has a high 
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fiduciary duty to his members. That duty requires that he have a better knowledge of the 
Local's Bylaws than Miceli's actions show he had. 

Miceli's actions in unilaterally granting these bonuses and salary increases were 
improper. He breached his fiduciary duties as principal officer. 

In the settlement to which Miccli initially agreed, he would have been 
permanently barred from holding office or employment and would have had to pay the 
Local $4,050 as a partial reimbursement for the improper bonuses and pay raises. 

Bccause Miceli's failure to pay the money pursuant to the settlement agreement has 
caused the IBT to incur additional costs, a more severe penalty is appropriate at this stage. 
Accordingly, Miceli should be permanently barred from holding office or employment with 
Local 239 and all other IBT affiliates. It is further recommended (hat he not be allowed to 
contract with LocaJ 239, the IBT ox any other IBT affiliate or it's sponsored employee 
benefit plan; that he not be allowed to not seek or accept money or otbeT compensation 
for any goods and services from Local 239, the IBT ox any other IBT affiliate or IBT 
sponsored employee benefit plan other than receipt of vested benefits to which he may 
otherwise lawfully be entitled by reason of prior participation in an IBT sponsored 
benefit plan or plans. In addition, Miceli is prohibited from having any contributions 
made on hi* behalf to any IBT-affiliated benefit funds by Local 239 or any other IBT-
affiliatcd entities. 

In addition to this permanent bar from holding office ox employment, Miceli 
should be suspended from IBT membership for a period of five (5) years, and that he 
should be ordered to reimburse Local 239 the entire $8,100 he received in improper 
bonuses. Requiring Miceli to reimburse the full amount is justified by the fact that his 
failure to pay the originally agreed upon amount has forced the IBT and Local 239 to 
incur additional expense. 

Date Robert Piccone (Chairman) 

Recommended Penalty 

Date 

Date Gary LaBarbera 



U8/<J JL/ /uu l J. •« • » ^ l 0 ; ? ^ 1 ™ J J 1 : 5 0 AN LOCAL 282, I . B . I FAX NO. 516 488 4895 P. 02 

fiduciary duly to his members- That duty requires that he have a better knowledge of the 
Local's Bylaws them MIccli's actions show he had. 

MkeU's actions in unilaterally granting these bomises and salary increases were 
improper. He breached his fiduciary duties as principal officer. 

;[)•> the settlement to which Miceli initially agreed, he would have been 
psimanently biured from holding office or employment and would have had to pay the 
Local .$4,050 as a partial reimbursement for the improper bonuses and pay raises. 

Because Miceli* a failure to pay the money pursuant to the settlement agreement has 
Mused the IBT to incur additional costs, a more severe penalty is appropriate at this stage. 
Accordingly, Miceli should be permanently barred from holding office or employment with 
Local 239 ft»cl aJl other IBT affiliates. It is further recommended chat he not be allowed to 
contract with Loeaj 239, the IBT or any other IBT affiliate or it's sponsored employee 
benefit. plan; that he not be allowed to not seek or accept money or other compensation 
for any good-} and services from Local 239, the IBT or any other IBT affiliate or IBT 
sponsored employes benefit plan other than receipt of vested benefits to which he may 
otherwise lawfully be entitled by reason of prior participation in an IBT sponsored 
benefit plan or plans. In addition, Miceli is prohibited from having any contributions 
made on his behalf to any IBT-affiliated benefit funds by Local 239 or any other IBT-
afrlliated enlities. 

h\ addition to tliis permanent bar from holding office or employment, Miccli 
should be suspended from IBT membership for a period of five (5) years, and that he 
should be oalm;d to reimburse local 239 the entire $8,100 he received in improper 
bonuses. Requiring Miceli to reimburse the full amount is justified by the fact that his 
failure to pay the originally agreed upon amount has forced the IBT and Local 239 to 
incur additional expense. 

Date Robert Piccone (Chairman) 

Date Mark S. McEntce 

Recommended Penalty 



fiduciary duty to his members. That duty requires that he have a better knowledge of the 
Local's Bylaws than Miceli's actions show he had. 

Miceli's actions in unilaterally granting these bonuses and salary increases were 
improper. He breached his fiduciary duties as principal officer. 

Recommended Penalty 

In the settlement to which Miceli initially agreed, he would have been 
permanently barred from holding office or employment and would have had to pay the 
Local S4,050 as a partial reimbursement for the improper bonuses and pay raises. 

Because Miceli's failure to pay the money pursuant to the settlement agreement has 
caused the IBT to incur additional costs, a more severe penalty is appropriate at this stage. 
Accordingly, Miceli should be permanently barred from holding office or employment with 
Local 239 and all other IBT affiliates. It is further recommended that he not be allowed to 
contract with Local 239. the IBT or any other IBT affiliate or it's sponsored employee 
benefit plan; that lie not be allowed to not seek or accept money or other compensation 
for any goods and services from Local 239, the IBT or any other IBT affiliate or IBT 
sponsored employee benefit plan other than receipt of vested benefits to which he may 
otherwise lawfully be entitled by reason of prior participation in an IBT sponsored 
benefit plan or plans. In addition, Miceli is prohibited from having any contributions 
made on his behalf to any IBT-afiiliated benefit funds by Local 239 or any other IBT-
affiliated entities. 

In addition to this permanent bar from holding office or employment, Miceli 
should be suspended from IBT membership for a period of five (5) years, and that he 
should be ordered to reimburse Local 239 the entire $8,100 he received in improper 
bonuses. Requiring Miceli to reimburse the full amount is justified by the fact that his 
failure to pay the originally agreed upon amount has forced the IBT and Local 239 to 
incur additional expense. 
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Robert Piccone (Chairman) 

Mark S. McEntee 

s/s 
Gary LaBarbera 


